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Rivera, Maribel

From: LimitedOnline

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 9:49 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 100207316411

| 1] 0060539 3

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=LimitedOnline@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message----- '

From: Steven W, Ledbetter [mailto:sledbetter@swllaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2611 11:00 AM

To: LimitedOnline

Cc: Carolyn Ramirez

Subject: RE: Corporate Filing - 1002067316411

Dear Sir/Madam:

Upon receipt of your confirmation, a Federal EIN was obtained for the newly formed entity, as
follows: 45-2126284. Please add/update their corporate information in your records.

Thank you in advance for your assistance and cooperation.
Sincerely,

Steven W. Ledbetter, Esq.
Steven W. Ledbetter, Attorney at Law

4149 Woodmere Park Blvd., Suite 4 | Venice, FL 34293
Tel: 941-256-3965 | Fax: 941-866-7514
sledbetterfswllaw.com | www.swllaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is solely for the use of the intended recipient and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify us by telephone and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Thank
you.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: In order to ensure compliance with IRS Circular 238, I must inform
you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this transmission and any attachment hereto is not
intended or written to be used and may not be used by any person for the purposes of (i)
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